| TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENTS AND ALL TOWN BOARDS
As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009, amending MGL Chapter 30A

NAME OF PUBLIC BODY — COMMITTEE, BOARD OR COMMISSION:

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

12 DEC 24 a10:39
DATE OF MEETING: _Monday, December 16, 2024 BARNSTABLE TOWN CLERK

TIME: 5:30 p.m

PLACE: The Community Preservation Committee (CPC) meeting will be held by remote participation
methods pursuant to the passage of legislation extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the
state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Alternative public access to this meeting will be provided in the following manner:
1. This meeting will be replayed via Xfinity Channel 8 or high-definition Channel 1072. It may also be

accessed via the Government Access Channel live video on demand archives on the Town of
Barnstable’s website: https://streaming85.townofbatnstable.us/CablecastPublicSite /?channel=1

2. Real-time public comment can be addressed to the Community Preservation Committee utilizing
the Zoom link or telephone number and access code for remote access below.
Link: https://zoom.us/j/83989955854

Ot by calling the US Toll-free Telephone Number: 888-475-4499
Meeting ID: 839 8995 5854

3. Applicants, their representatives, and individuals requited or entitled to appear before the
Community Preservation Committee may appear remotely and are not permitted to be physically
present at the meeting and may participate through the link or telephone number provided above.
Documentary exhibits and/or visual presentations should be submitted in advance of the meeting
to Sarah.Beal@town.barnstable.ma.us so that they may be displayed for remote public access
viewing.

Meeting materials will be available at
https: / /www.townofbarnstable.us /boardscommittees /communitypreservationcommittee/ prior to

the meeting.

This meeting of the Community Preservation Committee is being recorded and broadcast on the Town of Barnstable's
Government Access Channel. In accordance with MGL Chapter 30A, s. 20, the Chair must inquire whether anyone else is
recording this meeting and to please make their presence known

Call to Order:

Roll Call of the Members:

Minutes:
e Approval of the Draft Community Preservation Committee Regular Meeting Minutes from
November 25, 2024.



Letters of Intent:

A Letter of Intent has been received from the Department of Public Works requesting $341,595
in Community Preservation Historic Preservation Funds for exterior restoration work to the
Centerville Recreation Building located at 524 Main Street, Centerville, map 207, parcel 043.
Proposed improvements include the repair/replacement of the portico, trim and exterior door
replacement as well as partial roof replacement. This funding request represents the total
estimated project cost with prior plumbing and building improvements performed in 2015 and
2017 provided as matching funding. The building was originally constructed in 1880 and is
listed as a contributing building in the National Register Historic District.

A Letter of Intent has been received from the Department of Public Works requesting $792,000
in Community Preservation Historic Preservation Funds for restoration of the West Barnstable
Railroad Depot located at 2469 Meetinghouse Way, map 155, parcel 043. Proposed
restoration work includes the removal and salvage of the existing clay tile roof, deteriorated
roof sheathing, waterproofing and reinstallation of the historic roof tiles, associated wood trim
repair, roof structural repair, window restoration, and interior water damage repair. Capital
funds will be used for the design and installation of a mechanical system that will control indoor
temperatures and humidity. This funding request represents a portion of the total estimated
project cost of $978,000 with Capital Improvement Plan funding in the amount of $186,000.
The building is in the Old Kings Highway Historic District as well as the West Barnstable
Historic District and is listed as a contributing building in the National Historic District and the
State Register as a Cultural Resource.

A Letter of Intent has been received from the Department of Public Works requesting $371,775
in Community Preservation Historic Preservation Funds for restoration work to the Old Jail
Building located at 3353 Main Street, Barnstable, map 299, parcel 046. Proposed work will
address structural concerns identified in the CBI Consulting building study as well as
accessibility, exterior building and site elements and required design work. This funding
request represents a portion of the total estimated project cost of $485,525 with Capital
Improvement Plan funding in the amount of $113,750. The building was built in 1690 and
holds significant historical value as one of the oldest wooden jails in Massachusetts and is tied
to many notable historic events. The building is listed on the National Register of Historic
Places and is in the Old King's Highway Historic District.

A Letter of Intent has been received from the Department of Public Works requesting $496,775
in Community Preservation Historic Preservation Funds for the restoration of the Marstons
Mills Airfield Hangar located at 1000 Race Lane, Marstons Mills, map 104, parcel 002-T0O0.
Proposed restoration work will focus on addressing the building’s structural integrity and
restoring damaged exterior components to ensure its continued functionality while
safeguarding its historical significance. This funding request represents a portion of the total
estimated project cost of $566,588 with Capital Improvement Plan funding in the amount of
$58,280. The building was constructed in the early 1920s, and the airfield’s history is deeply
rooted in aviation and has been an integral part of the Cape Cod community for over a century
and is listed on the State Register as a Cultural Resource.



Applications
e An Application has been received from Barnstable Land Trust, Inc. requesting $1,350,000 in

Community Preservation Open Space/Recreation Funds in support of the appraised fair
market value acquisition of the property located at 30 and 31 Crocker’s Neck Road, map 020,
parcel 093-001 and 097 totaling 10.62 acres, with the remaining 50% of the acquisition cost,
plus project costs, being raised through BLT's private fundraising. This open space project will
be eligible for a state PARC grant to the Town for purchase of a Conservation Restriction in
the amount of $500,000 which could partially reimburse the CPA funding. The purchase of the
property by BLT will protect the property from development, and will preserve the scenic, open
space, and recreation values of the property for public access and use by the community.
Barnstable Land Trust will grant a perpetual Conservation Restriction to the Town of
Barnstable on the property.

Correspondence Received

¢ Email from Planning & Development regarding future housing discussions by the Planning
Board and links to recent reports about multifamily housing.

e Aninquiry regarding the West Barnstable Village Store for Historic Preservation Funds has
been received.

e Aninquiry from the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School Superintendent about Open
Space/Recreation Funds has been received.

e Aninquiry from the South Congregational Church about Historic Preservation Funds for
cemetery restoration has been received.

Project Updates:

e Oakmont Road, Cummaquid properties open space acquisition update.
Mass DOT made an award for the CC Rail Trail Phase Il work, tentative start in Spring 2025
Application for Open Space and Rec. Plan Consultant has been referred to the Town Manager.
The Federated Church Universalist Cemetery Project has been referred to the Town Manager.
Letters of support from the Open Space and Conservation Committees for the Smith’s Creek
CR have issued. The project will be scheduled for referral to the Town Manager.

Member Discussion:
e Housing Update — Stephen Robichaud
e Meeting format for the January 27, 2025, Community Preservation Committee meeting.

Public Comment:

Adjournment:
CPC Regular Meeting Scheduled January 27, 2025, 5:30 p.m.

Please Note: The list of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may be
discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Itis possible that if it so votes, the Committee
may go into executive session. The Committee may also act on items in an order other than they appear on this agenda. Public files are available for
viewing during normal business hours at the Community Preservation office located at 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice
otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such a meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and
legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible,
easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will
be discussed at the meeting. Meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk and posted in a manner conspicuously visible
to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk’s office is located.



Town of Barnstable
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

www.town.barnstable.ma.us/CommunityPreservation
Email: CommunityPreservationCommittee@town.barnstable.ma.us

Committee Members
Lindsey B. Counsell — Chair ® Tom Lee — Vice Chair — Clerk/Historical Commission e Terry Duenas — At Large — At Large
Stephen Robichaud- Planning Board Lee — Conservation Commission ¢ Vacant — Recreation Commission

Monday, November 25, 2024
Regular Public Hearing DRAFT Minutes
Meeting Held Via Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/89520036207

5:30 PM

Lindsey Counsell — Chair Present

Tom Lee-Vice Chair Absent

Katherine Garofoli Present
Deborah Converse Present at 5:52 p.m.

Stephen Robichaud Present

Farley Lewis Present

Terry Duenas Present

Call to Order:

Notice of Recording: With a quorum present, Chair Lindsey Counsell called the meeting
to order at 5:30 pm and read: “Please note that tonight’s meeting is recorded and
broadcast on Channel 18 and, in accordance with MGL Chapter 30A, s.20, | must inquire
whether anyone else is taping this meeting and to please make their presence known.”
No one present was recording the meeting.

ROLL CALL: Terry Duenas (present), Kathrine Garofoli (present), Farley Lewis
(present), Steve Robichaud (present), and Lindsey Counsell (present).

Minutes:
e Approval of the Draft Community Preservation Committee Regular Meeting
Minutes from October 21, 2024.

Approval of the minutes was postponed to the end of the meeting.

Letters of Intent:

e A Letter of Intent has been received from the Planning & Development
Department requesting $50,000 in Community Preservation Open
Space/Recreation Funds to hire a consultant to assist in the updating of the Town
of Barnstable Open Space and Recreation Plan. This plan is required to be
updated every seven years to maintain eligibility for state grant funding through
Massachusetts Department of Conservation Services. The town is seeking a
state land grant in the amount of $20,000 and if awarded it will reduce the CPA
funds needed for this project.

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782


https://zoom.us/j/89520036207
http://www.town.barnstable.ma.us/CommunityPreservation

Mr. Kyle Pedicini, Assistant Director of Planning & Development, explained that the last
Open Space and Recreation Plan update was in 2018, noting that the plan is due to be
updated by 2025. He said Planning & Development is seeking a consultant that can

help ensure compliance with state regulations to assist with the plan update. A Land
Conservation Assistance Grant, which helps towns to fund open space plan updates, has
been applied for in the amount of $20,000 through the Massachusetts Division of
Conservation Land Services and would reduce the amount required from CPA funds if
granted. Mr. Pedicini stated that although the full requested amount of $50,000 may not
be needed if the grant is awarded, the full amount is needed to be able to set the
Request for Proposal (RFP) process in motion.

As an explanation to CPC member’s questions, Mr. Pedicini said that a scope of work
will be developed that will be included in the RFP administered through the Procurement
Department. He anticipates that one consultant team that meets the evaluation criteria
and experience will be selected. There was discussion regarding an accounting of town
playgrounds, the existing field study and Annual Recreation Needs Study being included
in the plan update and Mr. Pedicini agreed that the development of the plan update could
result in a road map for what is needed for town playgrounds and how it can be
accomplished. CPC members expressed their support and commended staff for keeping
track of the required plan updates. Selection of a team with knowledge of the Town of
Barnstable was strongly encouraged and it was confirmed by Mr. Pedicini that the
estimate of $50,000 was appropriate. After brief discussion, the CPC members agreed
there would not be a benefit to the receipt of an Application and noted that the Open
Space and Recreation Plan update is a necessity.

Motion of Stephen Robichaud was seconded by Terry Duenas to approve
and recommend the Letter of Intent/Application from the Town of Barnstable
Planning & Development Department for $50,000 in Community
Preservation Open Space & Recreation Funds to the Town Council through
the Town Manager.

Roll Call: Terry Duenas (yes), Stephen Robichaud (yes), Katherine Garofoli
(yes), Farley Lewis (yes), and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 5-yes, 0—-no.
Motion Carried.

The following agenda item was taken out of order:

Correspondence Received
¢ E-mail from Planning & Development Dept. regarding extension of public
comment on the Local Comprehensive Plan Draft Future Land Use Map through
December 2, 2024. Chair Counsell noted that there many and flexible ways to
provide comment on the plan.
e Twenty-two emails were received in support of the preservation of Oakmont Road,
Cummaquid property. The names of each supporter were read into the record.

Project Updates:
¢ Oakmont Road, Cummaquid properties open space acquisition update.
o Chair Counsell shared that through the help of the Compact of Cape Cod
Conservation Trust, Barnstable Land Trust, and the Save Cummaquid
Woods group, a contingent offer to purchase 87 Oakmont Road,
Cummaquid owned by the Cobb Trust, for $800,000 was not accepted. :

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



The asking price is a firm $850,000 and would require additional
fundraising if another offer is to be submitted.

o Ms. Marie Rizzo of Save Cummaquid Woods noted the possibility of
doubling the benefit to the community. The Cobb Trust, which provides
benefits for school children’s programs outside the school budget, will profit
from the sale of 87 Oakmont Road. Secondly, the preservation of the lot as
open space would not increase the number of septic systems impacting the
aquifer. Ms. Rizzo noted she is working with BLT and Cape Cod Compact
to increase fundraising ability.

e Progress is being made on the Centerville and Osterville Playground projects.
e Mass DOT has granted an award for the CC Rail Trail Phase 11l work.

o Chair Counsell shared that Lawrence Lynch has been selected as the
construction company and will begin work Spring 2025.

e An appraisal has been ordered by Barnstable Land Trust for 10.4 acres located at
304 Putnam Ave, Barnstable.

o Ms. Milkman of BLT said that the appraisal for 304 Putnam Ave, Barnstable
is complete and can be shared with CPC members.

e The Historical Society of Santuit and Cotuit's Phase || CPC Application was
approved at October 24, 2024, Town Council public hearing.

e Department of Public Works Letters of Intent are anticipated for the December 16,
2024, CPC meeting.

Deb Converse joined the meeting at 5:52 p.m.

Letters of Intent (continued) — Katherine Garofoli recused from review of this item.

e A Letter of Intent has been received from Barnstable Land Trust, Inc. requesting
$1,350,000 in Community Preservation Open Space/Recreation Funds in support
of the appraised fair market value acquisition of the property located at 30 and 31
Crocker’s Neck Road, map 020, parcel 093-001 and 097 totaling 10.62 acres,
with the remaining 50% of the acquisition cost, plus project costs, being raised
through BLT’s private fundraising. This open space project will be eligible for a
state PARC grant to the Town for purchase of a Conservation Restriction in the
amount of $500,000 which could partially reimburse the CPA funding. The
purchase of the property by BLT will protect the property from development, and
will preserve the scenic, open space, and recreation values of the property for
public access and use by the community. Barnstable Land Trust will grant a
perpetual Conservation Restriction to the Town of Barnstable on the property.

Ms. Janet Milkman, Executive Director of Barnstable Land Trust, narrated a PowerPoint
presentation that depicted maps of the locus showing the location of golf courses,
municipal open space, and non-profit open space as well as the densely populated
residential neighborhood with little open space nearby. She identified the Cotuit
Highground Golf Course and parking lot, noting that the land has been used as a golf
course since the 1950s with a third generation of the family currently operating it. An
aerial view showed the density of housing in the area in relation to the property. Ms.
Milkman noted the golf course has been a favorite sledding hill for generations and the
clubhouse is used as a center for community events. She said it is important to the
family that the land remains undeveloped, saying their preference is that it continues as
a golf course for the short run for 5 years, operated by one member of the family, and is ¢

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



a part of the agreement. Ms. Milkman noted that this property is important to the
community, and she has received many inquiries and support. She noted that once the
property is no longer a golf course, it will no longer be contributing nutrients to
Shoestring Bay watershed which is a severely impacted watershed. It is estimated that
currently the golf course contributes 7.5% of the nutrients going into that watershed.

CPC members agreed that the Cotuit Highground Golf Course is unique and part of the
fabric of the community and said they were pleased that the property will not be available
for development. Ms. Milkman shared that an extension of the operation of the golf
course through a lease to a private party could be a possibility in the future. The use of
natural nutrients that do not have an impact on the environment was discussed. CPC
members agreed that the property is important and beautiful and expressed support for
the project.

Public Comment:
None

The motion of Terry Duenas was seconded by Deb Converse to move
Barnstable Land Trust’s Letter of Intent for the Cotuit Highground Land
Protection Project to full Application.

Roll Call: Terry Duenas (yes), Stephen Robichaud (yes), Deb Converse (yes),
Farley Lewis (yes), and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 5-yes, 0 —no. Motion
carried.

Kathrine Garofoli rejoined the meeting.

Applications
None received.

Minutes:

e Approval of the Draft Community Preservation Committee Regular Meeting
Minutes from October 21, 2024.

The motion of Terry Duenas was seconded by Farley Lewis to approve the
October 21, 2024, minutes with one minor edit as noted.

Roll Call: Terry Duenas (yes), Stephen Robichaud (yes), Deb Converse (yes),
Katherine Garofoli (abstained), Farley Lewis (yes), and Lindsey Counsell (yes).
5-yes, 0-no l-abstained. Motion carried

Member Discussion:

e It was decided that the format for the December 16, 2024, CPC meeting will be
remote.

e DRAFT 2025 Community Preservation Committee Meeting Schedule.

o After a brief discussion, it was agreed to accept the 2025 Community
Preservation Committee Meeting Schedule

e Katherine Garofoli shared that she recently started a new position at the Cape
Cod Compact Conservation Trust as a Land Protection Specialist and explained
that Barnstable Land Trust’s relationship with CC Compact required her to recuse
from voting on the Cotuit Highground Land Protection Project. CPC members
congratulated Ms. Garofoli on her new position. .

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



e Deb Converse requested an update on the number of affordable housing units in
the town. Stephen Robichaud noted that the Planning Board will potentially be
considering the Housing Production Plan with specific strategies emphasized,
later that evening and would provide an update to CPC. It was noted that the
Affordable Housing Growth and Development Trust Board is considering another
Application for CPA funding.

Public Comment
None.

Adjournment:

The motion of Stephen Robichaud was seconded by Terri Duenas to adjourn the
meeting.

Roll Call Vote: Terri Duenas (yes); Katherine Garofoli (yes); Deb Converse (yes);
Farley Lewis (yes); Stephen Robichaud (yes); and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 6 —yes,
0 no. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

List of documents/exhibits used by the Committee at the meeting:

Exhibit 1 -CPC Regular Meeting Agenda, November 25, 2024.

Exhibit 2 — Draft Minutes -October 21, 2024, CPC Regular Meeting.

Exhibit 3 — Letter of Intent — Planning & Development Open Space and Recreation Plan
Update Consultant

Exhibit 4 — Letter of Intent — Barnstable Land Trust — Cotuit Highground Land Protection
Project - Crocker Road, Cotuit

Exhibit 5 — PowerPoint Presentation — Barnstable Land Trust — Cotuit Highground Land
Protection Project — Crocker Road, Cotuit

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen M. Swiniarski

Community Preservation Coordinator
Planning & Development Department

Please Note: The list of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at
the meeting. Not all items listed may be discussed, and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that, if it votes so, the Committee may go into
Executive Session for specified allowable reasons. The Committee may also act on items in an order other
than they appear on this agenda.

* Public files are available for viewing during normal business hours at the Community Preservation
office located at 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



The Town of Barnstable

Department of Public Works
Administration & Technical Support Division

MARSTONS MILLS « OSTERVILLE » WEST

800 Pitcher’s Way, Hyannis, MA 02601 1639-2014
303

www.town.bamstable.ma.us

Mark Marinaccio 508.790.6323 John W, Juros, AIA
Keith MacKenzie-Betty 508.790.6315 Town Architect
Rebecca Nickerson 508.790.6316 Voice 508.790.6324
NancyLee Cormier 508.790.6320 Fax 508.790.6344
Date: November 7, 2024

From: Mark Marinaccio, AlA, Owner's Project Manager

To: Mark S. Ells, Town Manager

Copy: Daniel W. Santos, P.E., DPW Director

Lindsey Counsell, Chairman, Community Preservation Committee

Subject: Project Eligibility Letter of Interest to CPC
Centerville Recreation Building Exterior Restoration, 524 Main Street

Map/Block/Lot: 207 / 043/

Dear Mr. Councill,

Please accept this Letter of Interest for Historic Preservation funding for exterior restoration work to the Centerville
Recreation Building, 524 Main Street, Centerville.

With a total estimated project cost of $341,595 The Department Of Public Works is seeking the full amount in community
preservation funding for the project. In FY15 the Town of Barnstable appropriated $185,000 for plumbing improvements.
in 2017 the Structures and Grounds division replaced the rear fire escape from the second floor, painted the building, and
replaced the roof.

Originally constructed in 1880 at a cost of $1,700, the building has served various roles in the village's history. In 1932, an
addition was made to the south side of the building, introducing the now iconic two-story pedimented portico. The building
was used as the village post office in 1957 and transitioned to its current role as a community center in 1976.

The building is listed as contributing to the national register historic district and is central to the village.
Over the years, the exterior of the building has suffered significant deterioration despite ongoing maintenance efforts. The
structural columns of the portico are rotting and require extensive repair or possible replacement. Portions of the trim and

exterior doors have also decayed, with the doors no longer closing properly. Furthermore, a persistent leak in a roof valley
has resisted numerous patching attempts, and a partial re-roofing of this area is necessary.

Sincerely,

oA 0 QA

Mark S. E@E’ Town Manager




The Town of Barnstable

Department of Public Works

382 Falmouth Road, Hyannis, MA 02601
508.790.6400

Mark R. Marinaccio, ATIA

Town Architect

MEMO
Date: November 7, 2024
From: Mark R. Marinaccio, AlA, Town Architect
To: Mark S. Ells, Town Manager
Copy: Daniel W. Santos, P.E., DPW Director

Lindsey Counsell, Chairman, Community Preservation Committee

Subject: Project Eligibility Letter of Interest to the Community Preservation Committee

West Barnstable Railroad Depot Roof Restoration, 2469 Meetinghouse Way.

Map/Block/Lot: 155 / 043/

Dear Mr. Counsell:

Please accept this Letter of Interest for Historic Preservation funding for restoration of the West
Barnstable Railroad Depot, 2469 Meetinghouse Way.

With a total estimated project cost of $978,000, The Department Of Public Works is seeking $792,000 in
community preservation funding and $186,000 in capital funds for the project.

The historic building sits within the Old Kings Highway Historic District as well as the West Barnstable
Historic District. The building is listed as contributing to the national historic district and is listed as a
Massachusetts Cultural Resource.

The building currently houses the Cape Cod Chapter of the National Railway Historical Society.

The proposed restoration work will include removal and salvage of the existing clay tile roof, deteriorated
roof sheathing, waterproofing and reinstallation of the historic roof tiles, associated wood trim repair, roof
structural repair, window restoration, and interior water damage repair. Capital funds will be used for the
design and installation of a mechanical system that will control indoor temperatures and humidity.

We are estimating the completion of the project in the fall of 2026.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and please contact us if you have any questions or if we
can provide any additional information.

wo Oenlk

Mark S. EII§ Town Manager —




The Town of Barnstable

Department of Public Works
382 Falmouth Road, Hyannis, MA 02601

508.790.6400

Mark R. Marinaccio, ATA

Town Architect

MEMO
Date: November 7, 2024
From: Mark R. Marinaccio, AlA, Town Architect
To: Mark S. Ells, Town Manager
Copy: Daniel W. Santos, P.E., DPW Director

Lindsey Counsell, Chairman, Community Preservation Committee

Subject: Project Eligibility Letter of Interest to the Community Preservation Committee
Old Jail Restoration, 3365 Main Street, Barnstable

Map/Block/Lot: 299 / 045/

Dear Mr. Counsell,

Please accept this Letter of Interest for Historic Preservation funding for restoration work to the Old Jail Building in the village o
Barnstable.

With a total estimated project cost of $485,525, The Department Of Public Works is seeking $371,775 in community
preservation funding and $113,750 in capital funds for a project to restore and improve the old Jail.

The Old Jail, located at 3087 Main Street in the village of Barnstable, holds significant historical value as one of the oldest
wooden jails in Massachusetts. Built in 1690 by order of the Plymouth and Massachusetts Bay Colony courts, the jail originally
served Barnstable County until around 1820 when a new stone jail replaced it. The structure, which could house six prisoners,
was later attached to a barn and rediscovered in 1968. It was subsequently moved to the grounds of the Coast Guard Heritage
Museum, part of Barnstable Village's historic Customshouse building. The Old Jail was listed on the National Register of
Historic Places in 1971 and included in the Old King's Highway Historic District in 1987.

The jail is tied to notable events in early colonial history. In 1716, it housed Goody Hallett, lover of the infamous pirate Samuel
Bellamy (known as the Witch of Wellfleet), along with the two survivors of Bellamy's flagship Whydah Gally, and the seven
survivors of his consort ship Mary Anne. Over the years, the jail gained a reputation as one of the most haunted buildings in
America, with ghost tours regularly offered.

In 2011, a historic building study by CBI Consulting identified structural concerns, particularly in the basement, where the
original floor supports have deteriorated. This project will address those structural concerns along with accessibility, exterior
building, and site elements, as well as fund the design work.

Thank you for your consideration of this important preservation project.

Sincerely,

w A Q@
Mark S. ﬂls, Tovﬁ‘mgnager




'he Town of Barnstable

Department of Public Works
382 Falmouth Road, Hyannis, MA 02601

508.790.6400
Mark R. Marinaccio, ATA
Town Architect
MEMO
Date: November 7, 2024
From: Mark R. Marinaccio, AlA, Town Architect
To: Mark S. Ells, Town Manager
Copy: Daniel W. Santos, P.E., DPW Director
Lindsey Counsell, Chairman, Community Preservation Committee
Subject: Project Eligibility Letter of Interest to the Community Preservation
Committee

Marstons Mills Airfield Hanger Restoration, 1000 Race Lane.

Map/Block/Lot: 104 / 002/ TOO

Dear Mr. Counsell,

With a total estimated project cost of $566,588, The Department of Public Works is seeking $496,775 in
community preservation funding and $58,280 in capital funds for the restoration of the Marstons Mills Airfield
Hangar, located at 1000 Race Lane.

Cape Cod Airfield is located on the former site of Camp Perkins, a Massachusetts National Guard camp which
was active on the site in 1921 and 1022

Constructed in the early 1920s, the Marstons Mills Airfield Hangar has been an integral part of the Cape Cod
community for over a century.

The airfield’s history is deeply rooted in aviation, initially established as Camp Perkins, a National Guard
training camp, in 1921. Shortly after, World War | pilot Zenas Crocker formalized it as an airfield. Over the
decades, it has hosted numerous aviation events, a flying school, and commercial airline flights. From the
Massachusetts National Guard's summer encampments to the post-WWII Gl Bill flight training, the airfield has
played a pivotal role in the local aviation community. In 2003, the Town of Barnstable acquired the property,
ensuring its preservation as a significant historical landmark.

Hangar components have deteriorated over the years especially the metal roof and sidewall panels, which is
creating damage to the structural. Columns and metal roof trusses are deteriorating.

This project seeks to restore and preserve this historic 1920s hangar, ensuring its continued functionality while
safeguarding its historical significance. The restoration will focus on addressing the building’s structural
integrity and restoring damaged exterior components.



Letter of Interest — MM Airfield Hanger
11/7/24

Page 2
Thank you for your consideration of this important preservation project. We look forward to the opportunity to
protect and revitalize this historic structure.

Sincerely,

NAM O (e

Mark S.ﬁll‘s‘meManager




BARNSTABLE

LAND TRUST December 3, 2024

Lindsey Counsell, Chairman
Community Preservation Committee
Town of Barnstable

367 Main Street

Hyannis, MA 02601

Re: Cotuit Highground Land Protection Project
Map Block and Lot: 020/093/001 and 020/097

Dear Lindsey:

This Community Preservation Act (CPA) full application follows the Letter of Intent reviewed at the
Community Preservation Committee’s November 25, 2024 meeting.

On behalf of the Barnstable Land Trust (BLT), | am submitting the enclosed application for funding of
$1,350,000 for the purchase of a conservation restriction on 8.6-acres of land at a property known as
Cotuit Highground, at 30 and 31 Crocker’s Neck Road, in Cotuit village, Barnstable. Cotuit Highground is a
popular recreation area, and local gathering spot for the community. The property includes a 9.6-acre golf
course with a clubhouse in an old 1800’s farmhouse and a 1-acre parcel across the road providing parking.
The property is a popular gathering space for the local community and visitors, in winter for sledding and
otherwise for golf.

BLT and the Heher family have reached an agreement for the purchase of the property with a short-term
lease back of the property for golf use. As required under the CPA, the Town of Barnstable will hold a
conservation restriction on 8.6 acres of the property (excluding the clubhouse area). Barnstable Land Trust
seeks $1,350,000 in Community Preservation Act funds in support of the appraised fair market value
acquisition of the property, with the remaining 50% of the acquisition cost, plus project costs, being raised
through BLT'’s private fundraising.

We hope the Community Preservation Committee will want to invest in the protection of this important
natural resource and recreational area by providing a CPA grant for this project. If you have any questions
regarding this application, or request additional information, please contact me at 508-771-2585 x 101.
Sincerely,

90«»»0/ Mt

Janet Milkman
Executive Director

1540 Main Street West Barnstable, MA 02668  E-mail: janet@blt.org Phone: 508-771-2585



CPC APPLICATION

Appropriated CPA funds require one or more deed restrictions (conservation / historic preservation / housing). If the
restriction is prepared by the applicant, the first draft of the restriction should be provided to the CPC Coordinator.
If the applicant is not preparing the restriction, a consultant will contact the applicant to assist in the drafting of the
appropriate restriction after funds are appropriated. The Town of Barnstable Legal Department and Legal
Consultant shall review and approve the restriction prior to the final commitment of the CPA funds to the project.

Submission Date:

Project Title: Cotuit Highground Land Protection Project
Project Map/Parcel Number: 020/093/001 and 020/097

Estimated Start Date: November 2024

Estimated Completion Date: Closing in October 2025

Purpose (please circle all that apply):

Open Space

Community Housing Private

Historic Non-Profit
Partnership J(Describe below #3)

Town Affiliation**
**please note: All Town CPC Applications must be approved by the Town Manager.

Applicant Contact:
Name: Janet Milkman, Executive Director

Organization (if applicable): Barnstable Land Trust, Inc.

Address: 1540 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
Mailing Address: 1540 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
Daytime Phone #: 508-771-2585 x 101

E-mail Address: janet@blt.org

Primary Contact (if different from applicant contact):

Name: Same

Address:

Mailing Address:
Daytime Phone #:
E-mail Address:

16



CPC APPLICATION (page 2)

Budget Summary:

Total budget for project:  $2,960,150

CPA funding request: $1,350,000
Matching funds (committed/under consideration): $1,610,150

Please address the following questions:

1. Project summary (description and goals):

Cotuit Highground Golf Club is a popular recreation area, and local gathering spot for the
community. The property includes a 9.6-acre golf course with a clubhouse in an old 1800’s
farmhouse and a 1-acre parcel across the road providing parking. The property is a popular
gathering space for the local community and visitors, in winter for sledding and otherwise for
golf.

Barnstable Land Trust (BLT) and the Heher family have reached an agreement for the purchase
of the property with a short-term lease back of the property for golf use. Proposed longer term
uses of the property under consideration include golf, walking trails, park, playground, picnic
area, and nature center/community gathering space. The purchase of the property by BLT will
protect the property from development, and will preserve the scenic, open space, and
recreation values of the property.

This is a different kind of property than many that BLT has partnered with the Town to conserve
in the past, with the primary value being for community open space and recreation, in addition
to the more typical wetland, wildlife habitat and groundwater quality protection values
protected through other projects.

The short-term lease-back for golf use has been negotiated with the sellers and includes
language drawn from best practice environmental management for golf courses, to avoid
negative impacts to the property and surrounding area. The Town of Barnstable will be granted
the perpetual conservation restriction on 8.6 acres of land. This includes 7.6 acres of the 9.6-
acre golf course property at 31 Crocker’s Neck Road (excluding the clubhouse area) and the 1
acre parking lot at 30 Crocker’s Neck Road.

2. How does this project help preserve Barnstable’s character?

Protecting this property will preserve the natural character of the village of Cotuit and Town of
Barnstable by preserving an open and scenic landscape. The property is a popular recreation
area and gathering spot for the community and provides a panoramic scenic backdrop for the
general public.

3. Partnership(s) Description:

Barnstable Land Trust, Inc. will own the property, and the Town of Barnstable will hold the

17



conservation restriction. BLT and the Town have a long history of successfully partnering to
preserve important open space and conservation land with the Town.
4. Provide a detailed project timeline:

Date Milestone

26-0Oct-24 Purchase and Sales Agreement signed

25-Nov-24 CPC reviews LOI

16-Dec-24 CPC reviews full application

16 Dec to 30 Dec, 2024 Finalize Draft Conservation Restriction (CR) for review

30-Dec-24 Draft CR to Town Attorney for review

30 DectoJan 21,2025 Town Attorney CR review and TC resolve and memo

4-Feb-25 Conservation Commission review of CR and request for letter of support
10-Feb-25 Open Space Committee review of CR and request for letter of support
11-Feb-25 Packet to Town Council for vote

11-Feb-25 Submit CR to state for approval

20-Feb-25 Town Council 1st Reading on CPA funding - confirm date

6-Mar-25 Town Council Vote on CPA funding - confirm date

August-25 CR approved by state

August-25 Town CR signatures

25-Oct-25 Closing, Record CR

25-0Oct-25 CPA funding

5. How does this project meet the General Criteria and Category Specific Criteria for CPCprojects?

General Criteria:
e Consistency with the Local Comprehensive Plan and other planning documents that have
received wide scrutiny and input and have been adopted by the town;

o Consistent with Final Vision Plan of LCPC, including to “Protect, restore and enhance
priority natural habitats, salt and fresh water resources, and open spaces” and “Build
on our outstanding recreational opportunities and enhance access to open spaces
while also ensuring no environmental harm as recommended by the open space and
recreation plan.”

o Consistent with Goal 1 of Open Space and Recreation Plan (OSRP) to protect and
maintain a maximum amount of open space to enhance environmental protection,
recreational opportunities, and community character.

o Consistent with Goal 2 of OSRP: Plan, coordinate and execute open space protection
measures that complement community efforts to protect water supply, protect fresh
and marine surface waters, preserve historic, scenic and cultural resources, and
provide opportunities for farming and agriculture.

Consistent with following sub-goals:
= 2.2 Coordinate open space protection measures with efforts to protect wildlife
habitat and augment the Town’s green corridors and spaces.

o Consistent with Goal 3 of OSRP: Provide diverse recreational opportunities and
access throughout Barnstable and ensure that the current and future needs of all
user groups are met appropriately, and the following subgoals:

18



= 3.5 Provide adequate passive recreation facilities and programs;

e Preservation of the essential character of the town; Property purchase will preserve land to
protect greenspace within the village of Cotuit.

e Save resources that would otherwise be threatened and/or serve a currently under-served
population; conservation would protect land threatened by development. Without
conservation, the property could be subdivided into five lots for development.

e Demonstrate practicality and feasibility and demonstrate that they can be implemented
expeditiously and within budget; based on decades of expertise, experience, and flexibility
at BLT this project can be completed within a year.

e Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value; CPA funding will leverage BLT private
fundraising, so that CPA funds would only need to cover 46% of the total project cost or less
if state grant funds are awarded.

e Leverage additional public and/or private funds; applications that identify commitment from
other funding sources will receive a higher priority; see above, funding will leverage private
fundraising from the local community. While the Town acquisition of the conservation
restriction may be eligible for state grant funding (PARC) to reimburse part of the CPA funds,
the lease for continued golf use adds a layer of complexity to the use of this funding source.
For example, the Town would be required to bid and manage the golf lease for the property.

e Serves more than one CPA purpose: the project provides open space and recreation
opportunities.

Open Space Criteria

e Protecting land bordering on wetlands in order to assist in minimizing or eliminating
eutrophication of habitat; protection of the property, The parcel includes wetland and
wetland buffer.

e Contain a variety of habitats, with diversity of geologic features and types of vegetation; the
property includes both wetland and upland, with varied topography.

e Preserve scenic, agricultural, historic, archeological or wooded character. Protection of the
property will preserve the scenic character of Cotuit and the Town of Barnstable.

e Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education; Protection of the
property will protect recreation opportunities.

e Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent
fragmentation of habitats; Protection of the property will provide important urban wildlife
habitat connection.

e Provide public access; Protection of the property will secure public access in perpetuity.

Recreation Criteria

e Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Recreation Commission initiatives by promoting passive
recreation such as hiking, biking and cross-country skiing on town-owned property; Protection of the
property will secure public access in perpetuity and allow for golf use. Proposed longer term uses of
the property under consideration include golf, walking trails, park, playground, picnic area, and nature
center/community gathering space.

19



6. Provide a detailed budget, including the following information, as applicable: (Fiscal Year,
Total Cost, CPC Funds Requested, Other Sources of Funding sought and received, and cost

estimates/quotes received):

Project Costs

Acquisition $2,700,000
Appraisal $2,200
Attorney Closing + recording fees $6,000
Title Work $750
Title Insurance $1,200
BLT Land Management/Improvement Fund $150,000
Administrative and other costs $100,000
TOTAL costs $2,960,150
Funding Sources

Town CPA funds $1,350,000
BLT fundraising $1,610,150
TOTAL Funding $2,960,150

7. Assessor’s Office identification map and map and parcel number: 020/093/001 and 020/097

/

Signature of Applicant

Signature of Applicant Partner

Signature of Town Manager (Town Affiliated Projects)

20

12/3/2024

Date

Date

Date



BARNSTABLE

COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT

LAND TRUST

Hey
»

school:Street v
ccnool St
C

G COTUIT

School:Street!

Cotuit
Highground

Cotuit
Country Club

Highground
Country Club

BARNSTABLE

BARNSTABLE

MassMapper




COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT

ar : 0 E-ad'e Atlantlc
White Cedar swamp o Existing
Retaining existing

Clubhouse
parking for public access

9.61 Acres of land with

development potential —>

Area excluded
for four house lots

fromCR _

\‘ -

o

E.. 73 . 1 Acre lot with
Cotuit Highground Golf Course is a 10 4 ' dodfonent
acre property with a nine-hole golf ‘
course and associated parking and ;
club house. The property is a popular f . .‘: one house lot
recreation area and local “hang-out” ® :
for the community.

potential for

Barnstable Land Trust is acquiring Cotuit Highground for
preservation of this important scenic open space in the
Village of Cotuit. The property is a popular gathering
space for the local community and visitors in winter for
sledding and otherwise for golf. Protecting the property
from development will preserve scenic, open space, and
recreation values of the property, and preserve the
wetland and upland vegetation at the property. The

| property will remain a golf course in the short run.
Proposed longer term uses under consideration include
walking trails, park, playground, picnic area, and
community gathering space.

Géogle Earth

image @ 2024 Airbis




BARNSTASBLE

COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT

Cape Cod Commission

Regional Policy Plan Data Viewer
Marine Water Recharge Areas

Property ‘
, Locus

Shoestring

Bay

Open Space - Level of Protection
Shoestring Bay/Popponsesset Bay Watershed
In Perpetuity

. Temporary

I Limited (not by time)

.None







COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT




TOWN OF

BARNSTABLE

PROPERTY MAPS

Legend

Parcels

** Town Boundary
— Railroad Tracks
Roads
Paved Road
Unpaved Road
Bridge
B paved Median
Water Bodies

)
: (¥ el
Ty e RN SOOPO g
vy 2 il =
e =) ANISE 0
e : fr3 K o !
A & o 57 TN g
N . > P % e RaON
I=I'-'-' |-l|.} Cg- | gtdsy P .E" ﬁ'“’ " R
i .f. LE S z ':L 'U
A - Fond =] ih
o H ?’ it
F §, o
Oy
= iy
J"S\ Itr""'fl [y '%:?
i ‘S'{_\ é‘:’?
i g A e
-n.‘l'l-“-" G Bl Lo F
pun @k
CEDARWE %
o
%
y
=R
SPMASHPEE RD Z
e
'\?_
el
5 ( .,i-l,-f o L]
"‘.F 1
5 ROIN "h-fJ,.r.;la
§ 2
& BN SR o ST i i
Map printed on: 12/2/2024 This map is for illustration purposes only. It is not Parcel lines shown on this map are only graphic
adequate for legal boundary determination or representations of Assessor’s tax parcels. They are
I Feet regulatory interpretation. This map does not represent
(o] 667 1,333

Approx. Scale: 1inch = 667 feet

an on-the-ground survey. It may be generalized, may not
reflect current conditions, and may contain
cartographic errors or omissions.

A

not true property boundaries and do not represent

accurate relationships to physical objects on the map
such as building locations.

Town of Barnstable GIS Unit
367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
508-862-4624

gis@town.barnstable.ma.us




Legend

Parcels
** Town Boundary
— Railroad Tracks

Buildings

J Approx. Building

-l Buildings

Painted Lines

Parking Lots
Paved

" Unpaved

Driveways
Paved

" Unpaved

Roads
Paved Road
Unpaved Road

Bridge

B paved Median

Streams

Marsh

Water Bodies

EarNsTapte PROPERTY MAPS

#309 et . ~f
#267 -"""J f J

#261 | #2519
a #241 S

e N #85
#1086

s B £ 13}

#112 L4 V["
#124 #1 #124 : #109 iy
Map printed on: 12/2/2024 This map is for illustration purposes only. It is not Parcel lines shown on this map are only graphic Town of Barnstable GIS Unit
adequate for legal boundary determination or representations of Assessor’s tax parcels. They are i .
e Feet regulatory interpretation. This map does not represent  not true property boundaries and do not represent 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
0 167 333 an on-the-ground survey. It may be generalized, may not accurate relationships to physical objects on the map 508-862-4624

. reflect current conditions, and may contain such as building locations. .
Approx. Scale: 1inch = 167 feet cartographic errors or omissions. gis@town.barnstable.ma.us




Property Location 31 CROCKERS NECK ROAD Map ID 020/ 0